Zipporah Price

Dependable and ready to work!

Gulfport, MS 39503 Zipporah.Price@gmail.com 2282248449

Graduate of RN program with one year of experience on a level 1 trauma unit and emergency department, 3.5 years of experience as a labor and delivery/postpartum RN along with 3 years experience as a LPN in mother baby, medical surgical unit, orthopedic/neurology unit, internal medicine/physician clinics, hospice, long term care, Alzheimer/dementia unit, urgent care, and rehab unit. Determined to find a position for labor and delivery, postpartum, internal medicine/physician clinic, postpartum, case management, chart auditor, remote/ telehealth, or education. I am a hard work with great work ethics and a positive attitude. Providing excellent patient care and maintaining patient safety is my number one goal. I am always eager to learn and extremely fast learner. Look forward to being part of your team!

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Labor and Delivery

Oshner Singing River Health System - Gulfport, MS January 2021 to Present

Provides care to obstetric patients during antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum. Provides support, medical care, education, and constant monitoring of pregnant patients and her fetus throughout pregnancy and labor. Performing sterile cervical exams as needed. Provide care to high risk OB patients with conditions such as preeclampsia, eclampsia, gestational diabetes, high risk for hemorrhage, multiple gestation, and gestational hypertension. Other job duties include:

- Performing high risk antenatal testing
- Providing care to preterm labor/premature rupture of membranes
- Managing emergencies such as placenta previa, hemorrhages(postpartum hemorrhage also), cord prolapse, fetal distress, maternal hypotension/hypertension.
- Providing labor support during and after traumatic incidents such as miscarriages, stillbirth, and newborn resuscitation.
- Circulate in OR for cesarean section, tubal ligation, and D&C.
- Deliver initial stabilization of newborns, administer newborns medications, vaccines, and monitor early newborn vitals.
- Providing postpartum care to mom and infants
- Administering high risk medications IM and IV
- IV initiation and management
- Foley catheter insertion

RN Labor and Delivery/Postpartum

Fort Belvoir Community Hospital - Fort Belvoir, VA September 2019 to September 2020

Travel RN Labor and Delivery

University of Maryland Baltimore Washington Medical Center - Baltimore, MD July 2019 to September 2019

Travel RN Labor and Delivery

MedStar Southern Maryland Hospital Center - Clinton, MD October 2018 to June 2019

Travel RN Labor and Delivery

Acadian Medical Center - Eunice, LA March 2018 to September 2018

RN Staff Nurse Labor and Delivery

Gulfport Memorial Hospital - Gulfport, MS January 2017 to March 2018

RN Staff Nurse Emergency Department

Hancock Medical Center -Oshner - Bay Saint Louis, MS May 2016 to January 2017

RN Staff Nurse-Level 1 Trauma Center

University of Mississippi Medical Center - Jackson, MS February 2016 to June 2016

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)- Float Pool for Long Term Care, Med Surg, Hospice, Psych, Demenntia/Alzhemier, ER, and Orthopedics

Veteran Affairs Healthcare System - Biloxi, MS August 2014 to February 2016

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)- Float Pool for Physician Clinics/Internal Medicine

Gulfport Memorial Hospital - Gulfport, MS August 2013 to December 2014

Multi-Skilled Technician

Gulfport Memorial Hospital - Gulfport, MS June 2010 to August 2013

Front Office Receptionist

Vision Source Partners - Kingsland, GA May 2005 to November 2009

Sales Associate

Sprint - Virginia Beach, VA January 2008 to January 2009

Hotel Front Desk Receptionist/Group Desk

Beau Rivage Casino and Resort - Biloxi, MS May 2006 to November 2007

Sales Associate

Body Central - Biloxi, MS

November 2004 to August 2005

Sales Associate

Kmart - Gulfport, MS June 2003 to November 2004

Education

Bachelor Degree of Science in Nursing-RN to BSN Still in progress

University of Louisiana at Lafayette - Lafayette, LA May 2016 to January 2017

Associate Degree of Applied Science in Nursing-LPN to RN

Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College - Gulfport, MS January 2015 to December 2015

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College - Gulfport, MS August 2010 to September 2013

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2022

State: MS

Skills

- Nursing
- Cerner
- McKesson
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Medication Administration (7 years)
- Critical Care Experience (7 years)
- ACLS (4 years)
- STABLE (3 years)
- AWONN Intermediate FHT certified (3 years)
- Baby Friendly (4 years)
- PALS (4 years)
- BLS (10+ years)
- Insurance Verification/Prior authorizations (2 years)
- Epic (2 years)

- Triage (4 years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Employee Orientation
- Infant Care (3 years)
- People Person (10+ years)
- Team Oriented (10+ years)
- HIPAA Compliance (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (10+ years)
- Caregiving
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture

Certifications and Licenses

AWHONN Intermediate Fetal Monitoring

March 2020 to May 2022

BLS for Healthcare Providers (CPR and AED)

February 2021 to February 2023

American Heart Association

ACLS

February 2021 to February 2023

American Heart Association

PALS

May 2019 to May 2021

Baby Friendly

September 2019 to September 2021

NRP Certification

May 2019 to May 2021

Assessments

Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

June 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Basic Computer Skills: PC — Proficient

June 2020

Performing basic computer operations, navigating a Windows OS, and troubleshooting common computer problems.

Full results: Proficient

Work Motivation — **Expert**

July 2020

Level of motivation and discipline applied toward work

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.